The President San Diego State University
5500 Campanile Drive

San Diego, CA 92182-8000
0: 619 534-5201

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 3, 2023

TO: Dr. Nola Butler-Byrd, Chair, SDSU Senate

[,
I ",

fFEL i L4

FROM: Adela de la Torre, President

RE: Action Memo - University Senate meeting of April 4, 2023

| approve the following actions from the University Senate, which they took at their April 4,
2023 meeting.

4.1.1 Assistant Deans

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.3.2 ASCSU Representation

Motion Approved (41 Yes/ 0 No / 25 Abstain)

4.3.3 Representatives of bargaining units as non-voting senate members
Approved by unanimous consent.

4.4.1. Policy File Language for Sabbatical Leaves
Approved by unanimous consent.

4.5.1. Graduate Courses

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.5.2. Graduate Programs

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.6.1. Undergraduate Programs

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.7.1. SDSU Academic/Holiday Calendar 2023-2024
Approved by unanimous consent.

4.7.2. Grid Calendar 2023-2024

Approved by unanimous consent.

| receive the following action from the University Senate, which they took at their April 4,
2023 meeting.

4.9.1. Proposed Update to the Tenure Track Planning Policy
Approved by unanimous consent.
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The university expresses its full commitment to strengthening our tenure track planning,
and is committed to reversing the decline in tenure track density and reporting out on this
positive progress annually, but must “receive” item 4.9.1 due to potential conflicts with
administrative and statutory laws related to the Management Personnel Plan (MPP).



